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July 10, 1947 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams Street 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

Dear Sir: 

Thank you for your interesting and informative 
report. Your information checks with our log and 
is hereby verified. We sincerely appreciate your 
efforts in replying to our request. 

Do not hesitate to forward any further reports, 
as we would be very happy to receive them. 

Sincerely yours, 

CH:RP Charles Hallinan 
Chief Engineer 
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